

Angela Blount

From: Walley-Holmes, LaShaundra <LaShaundra.Holmes@dhs.ga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2026 6:00 PM
To: Angela Blount
Subject: Budget Request

Hi Angela,

Pike DFCS had a County Budget surplus from fiscal year '26 in the amount of \$7,885.11. I would like to request that we be allowed to keep those funds in oppose to returning them and establish a General Assistance program. This program will allow us to assist any Pike County resident, who does not have any involvement with the Department, with utilities and housing payments when there is a need. We would allot an amount each month from those funds to assist residents who present to the office with past due bills and/or an eviction notice and can show proof that after we've assisted, they would be able to maintain.

Please let me know who I would need to speak with regarding this request.

Thanks!

LaShaundra Holmes

County Director
Butts and Pike County Division of Family and Children Services
Butts County: 178 Ernest Biles Drive Jackson, GA 30233
Pike County: 7165 HWY 19 South Zebulon, GA 30295
404-387-2152 (M)
770-504-2279 (F)
lashaundra.holmes@dhs.ga.gov
dhs.ga.gov | [Twitter](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#)